

This natural avalanche was seen yesterday (1/26) and likely occurred overnight with the wind-loading and new snow. Photo: C. Babineau-Z

**Advisory Region** Northern Madison

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Jan 27, 2016</u> Northern Madison, 2016-01-27